From: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool

To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool

Cc: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Subject: Highways England A585 Windy Harbour
Date: 30 September 2019 10:09:23

B _

Dear Planning Inspectorate

Please find attached Highways England’s response to your letter dated 25
September regarding the proposed design changes.

Please do not hesitate in contacting me if you would like to discuss further.
Kind regards

Layla Beckett | Business Manager | Major Projects RIP NW

woble: I
Highways England | 51 Floor | 3 Piccadilly Place | Manchester | M1 2BN
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-

england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Our ref: HE548643-ARC-GEN-A585-LE-ZM-4039
Highways England

5th Floor
United Utilities Group pic 3 Piccadilly Place
Engineering Delivery, Manchester
Haweswater House, M1 2BN
Ground Floor,
Lingley Mere Business Park, 30 August 2019
Warrington,
WAS5 3LP
Dear Sirs,

A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme ("the Scheme”)
I refer to our previous correspondence in connection with the above matter.

As you are aware, Highways England needs to acquire the following plots of land,
which our records show you have an interest, in order to implement the Scheme.
These include plots 1/05 and 1/05a.

Following further engagement with various statutory bodies, Highways England has
been requested to make changes to the Scheme, including construction of a dwarf
wall and widening of the northern footway/cycleway from Skippool Road. The dwarf
wall will provide flood protection and the widening of the footway/cycleway will
accommodate the diversion of utilities. The proposed changes are shown on the
enclosed drawing (HE548643-ARC-LLO-SZ_ZZ000DR-D-3017).

You will see that, in order to carry out the changes, Highways England will need to
vary the extent of the land you are shown to have an interest in, namely:

Plot Current Proposal Proposed Change

1/05 Permanent Acquisition Increase area by 69 square
metres

1/05a Temporary Possession Reduce area by 4 square metres
Change from Temporary
Possession to Permanent
Acquisition

Please can you confirm by return that you are agreeable to this change by signing
and returning the enclosed copy of this letter?
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england
I will look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

David Hopkin
Project Manager, A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme
Email: A585WindyHarbourToSkippool@highwaysengland.co.uk

To: Highways England

I confirm my consent to Highways England the proposed changes set out above and
to the acquisition of my interests in the abovementioned plots.

Signed:
Print:
Date:
o rto, b" \“.
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Our ref: HE548643-ARC-GEN-A585-LE-ZM-4045
Highways England

5th Floor
Electricity North West 3 Piccadilly Place
304 Bridgewater Place, Manchester
Birchwood Park, M1 2BN
Warrington,
WA3 6XG 30 August 2019
Dear Sirs,

A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme ("the Scheme")
I refer to our previous correspondence in connection with the above matter.

As you are aware, Highways England needs to acquire the following plot of land,
which our records show you have an interest, in order to implement the Scheme:

e Plot 4/06l

Further to a request from the landowner seeking plots of land to the north of the
Scheme to remain connected once the bypass is constructed, Highways England is
proposing to make various changes to the Scheme within the vicinity of this plot of
land, including:

e Provision of a link to the main farm land with the plot to the north-east of Culvert 1
as the bypass severs the northern land parcel

e Construction of a farm access track 3.5m wide within a nominal width of 5.5m
e Provision of accommodation fencing on the north side of the access track
e Provision of farm gates at both ends of the access track

e Provision of an accommodation culvert (0.9 metre diameter) across the ditch to
the north-east of Culvert 1

The proposed changes are shown on the enclosed drawing (HE548643-ARC-LLO-
SZ_Z7000DR-D-3036).

You will see that, in order to carry out the changes, Highways England will need to
change the extent of land that you are shown to have an interest in as follows:

AB,
S

0y, PZ
& ~N RS

Registered office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ éy’ .{‘?& 9' INVESTO
% ¢ IN PEOPLE

Highways England Company Limited, registered in England and Wales number 09346363 o \39 LY
SAD' ——



} highways
england

Plot Current Proposal Proposed Change

4/06l Permanent Acquisition New plot for access track
comprising 122 square metres

Please can you confirm by return that you are agreeable to these changes and
Highways England acquiring these plots of land that you have an interest in by
signing and returning the enclosed copy of this letter?

If you have any queries about this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact
me using the details provided below. Alternatively, you can contact the Public Liaison
Officer for the Scheme, Helen Batey (Helen.Batey@arcadis.com, 01925 800833).

| will look forward to hearing from you.

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

| confirm my consent to Highways England the proposed changes set out above and
to the acquisition of my interests in the abovementioned plots.

L ¥

Signed: o | . = 0% o« b 8

et g
Print: ,nl:,\) ['.AC.
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By Email
Michele Gregory Jon Stokes
The Planning Inspectorate Senior Project Manager
National Infrastructure Planning Highways England
Temple Quay House 5% Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place
2 The Square Manchester
Bristol M1 2BN
BS1 6PN

Tel:

30 September 2019
Dear Sir

A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme
Reference TR010035
Proposed Design Changes and Additional Land

We refer to your letter of 25 September 2019 and our subsequent correspondence.

Immediately following receipt of your letter, we contacted United Utilities Group and
Electricity North West Limited who confirmed that they are agreeable to the
proposed design changes and did not intend their consent to be conditional. They
have accordingly provided an amended consent as follows:

Plot | Persons with an | Category for | Consent
interest in the land purposes of section
56(2)(d)
1/05 | United Utilities Group Category 2 Consent enclosed
4/06l | Electricity North West | Category 2 Consent enclosed
Limited

Given that all consents have been obtained and all interested and affected parties
have had sight of the proposed design changes, we should be grateful if you could
confirm that the two design changes can be accommodated and retained within the
application documents.

Yours sincerely

Jon Stokes
Senior Project Manager — A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme
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Email: A585WindyHarbourToSkippool@highwaysengland.co.uk



mailto:A585WindyHarbourToSkippool@highwaysengland.co.uk

	Highways England A585 Windy Harbour_Redacted
	80045033 - UU Response Vers 2 - Breck Rd Land Take - 26 09 19_Redacted
	HE548643-ARC-GEN-A585-LE-ZM-4045_Electricity NW (Plot 4-06l)AD_Redacted
	Highways England A585 - Non Material Changes Additional Land D8 - 30.09.19_Redacted



